Dear Simon

To mitigate this disaster and save the tax industry and its users a completely unnecessary
new level of complexity and compliance for, in most cases questionable or no benefit, it
should be optional for companies to simply adopt the higher tax rate and associated
franking rate.

Thank you
Regards

Nick Chancellor
Director

%@x CHANCELLORS
s

L
* CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Independent Family Offices Australia Pty Ltd
ABN 89 612 689 031

Level 6, 232 Adelaide St, Brisbane QLD

GPO Box 2950, Brisbane QLD 4001

P 07 3364 8200

F 07 3229 1024

www.chancellors.com.au
ntc@chancellors.com.au

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation. Confidentiality Notice: The contents of this e-mail and
any attachments are confidential. It must not be used, distributed, copied or read by any person other than the addressee. If this
transmission has been received by any person other than the addressee please return to us immediately. Unauthorised use, disclosure,
copying or reliance on the contents or attachments of this e-mail by anyone other than the named addressee may be unlawful. Disclaimer

- Financial Product Advice: Nothing in this advice is intended as ‘financial product advice’ as defined by the Corporations Act (as amended
by the Financial Services Reform Act 2001). We are not licensed to provide ‘financial product advice” which includes recommendations
regarding contribution to or withdrawal from, or specific investments within a particular superannuation fund (including a Self-Managed
Superannuation Fund). You should consider if it is in your interests seeking advice from an Australian Financial Services Licensee before
making decisions in relation to a financial product and be aware that taxation is only one of the matters that must be considered when
making a decision on a financial product. Currency of Income Tax Advice: Any taxation advice included in this correspondence is current
to the date of writing. Taxation laws in Australia are complex and constantly changing. The government often changes rules effective from
the date announced and in some cases retrospectively. If there is any delay in the use of this advice you should consider having it
refreshed.



